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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Box/Boite de Réception des 
Soumissions
1st Floor/1ière étage, Suite 1212
100-1045 Main Street
Moncton
New Brunswick
E1C 1H1
Bid Fax: (506) 851-6759

CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  

Destination:  Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(506) 851-6759

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution
Acquisitions NB/PEI (Moncton Office) – Bureau 
d’acquisitions N.-B./Î.-P.-É. (Moncton)
1045 Main Street / 1045, rue Main
Moncton
New Bruns
E1C 1H1

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet Health Care of Excellence

Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
EC016-211079/A
Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client
EC016-211079
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG
PW-$PWJ-005-5986
File No. - N° de dossier
PWJ-0-43065 (005)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.
Plant-Usine:
Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:
Lomax (PWJ), Sandra
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone
(506) 639-8503 (    )
Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

pwj005
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2021-05-28
Date 
004
Amendment No. - N° modif.

02:00 PM
2021-06-15

Atlantic Daylight Saving Time ADT
Heure Avancée de l'Atlantique HAA

Page 1 of - de 1



 Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation Amd. No. - N° de la modif. Buyer ID - Id de l'acheteur 
EC016-211079/A 004 PWJ005                       
 
Client Ref. No. - N° de réf. du client File No. - N° du dossier CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME 
   

 Page 1 of 1 
 

 
This Solicitation Amendment No. four (4) is raised to include the following Addendum No. four (4). 
 
The following Addendum to the tender is effective immediately. This addendum shall form part of the contract 
documents. 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
QUESTION AND ANSWERS  
 

1. Can you please confirm that Addendum 3 – Question 6 is stating that the only CV that should be 
included in phase 1 is the Lead Architect and no one else?  

 
Addendum 3 Question 6 
“Please confirm that Section 3.2.3 - Achievements of Key Personnel on Projects is required from the 
Proponent Team only and is not required from all members of the Consultant Team (i.e., sub-
consultants and speciality consultants). Yes “ 

  
Correction to Amendment 3 - Answer 6  
Section 3.2.3 Achievements of Key Personnel on Projects is required for the Proponent, key sub-
consultants and specialist 

 
 

2. If the proponent wishes to pursue with an Architectural Partner (not in a joint venture contract), can the 
3 projects in section 3.2.1 be a combination of both firms projects to reflect that partnership.  
 
No, the prime proponent will be required to have the experience.  

 
 

3. Will the procurement team consider relaxing the Joint Venture stipulations and allow teams to enter into 
an architectural consortia partnership? Considering the nature of this phase of work (pre-design) the 
administrative requirements to form a joint venture is not typical practice. We would still recommend 
still necessitating one entity of the architectural consortia to lead the project and taking ownership for 
the contractual elements. In this case, it would abide by the statement in Section GI14 Joint Venture, 
subsection 3, "The proposal and any resulting contract must be signed by all the members of the joint 
venture unless one member has been appointed to act on behalf of all members of the joint venture.”, but 
would still allow both consortia entities to be seen as a main proponent, without combining financial and 
legal obligations. 

 
No, joint ventures must fully comply with the all requirements stipulated within the solicitation.  

 
 

4. Would PWGSC accept project experience for a joint venture that is still in the process of forming 
legally? 
No  


